
Petition to Intervene, Docket Nos. 051 19-TP, 050125-TP Page 1 of 1 

Timolyn Henry 

From: Baum, Theresa [TBaum@KelleyDrye.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, March I O ,  2006 2:13 PM 

Daubert, Todd; Kassman, Scott A.; JFUCCI@southernco.com; HHENDERS@southernco.com 

Petition to Intervene, Docket Nos. W - T P ,  050125-TP 
Attachments: petintervene.doc -a\\q - ’ip 

--%n 
On behalf of Southern Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a SouthernLlNCWireless please find a Petition to Intervene (consisting 
of six pages, including service list) in the above-referenced dockets. 

<<petintervene.doc>> 

Theresa Baum 
On Behalf of Scott Kassman 
Kelley Drye &Warren, LLP 
1200 19th Street, N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
(202) 955-9784 

CTR 

ECR 
GCL 

OPC 

RCA 

SCR 

OTH w. Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless o 
stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. 

ise 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; 
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be 
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to 
the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or 
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren 
LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition of TDS Telecom d/b/a 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone, 
ALLTEL Florida, Inc., Northeast Florida 
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM, 
GTC, Inc. db/a  GT Com, Smart City 
Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart 
City Telecom, ITS Telecommunications 
Systems, Inc. and Frontier Communications 
of the South, LLC, conceming BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Transit Service 
Tariff 

Docket No. 0501 19-TP 

Petition and Compliant of AT&T 
Communication of the Southern States, LLC 
for suspension and cancellation of Transit 
Traffic Service Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No. 050125-TP 

Filed: March 10,2006 

SOUTHERN COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.’S PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Southern Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a SouthernLINCWireless 

(“SouthernLINC”), through its undersigned counsel, pursuant to Rules 25-22.039 and 28- 

106.205 of the Florida Administrative Code, files its Petition to Intervene in this docket. As 

grounds therefore, SouthernLINC states: 

1. The affected agency is the Florida Public Service Commission, 2450 

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850. 

2. The name and address of the Petition is: 

Southem Communications Services, Inc. 

5555 Glenridge Connector, Suite 500 
Atlanta, Georgia 30342 

3. 

d/b/a SouthernLINCWireless 

Copies of all pleadings, notices, and orders in these dockets should be 
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Holly Henderson 
Southern Communications Services, Inc. 

5555 Glenridge Connector, Suite 500 
Atlanta, Georgia 30342 
(678) 443-1670 (telephone) 
(678) 443-1552 (facsimile) 

d/b/a SouthernLINC Wireless 

Todd D. Daubert 
KELLEY DRYE & WARREN LLP 
1200 19th Street, N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 955-9600 (telephone) 
(202) 955-9792 (facsimile) 

4. SouthemLINC is a commercial mobile radio service (“CMRS”) provider 

licensed by the Federal Communications Commission to operate in various parts of the State of 

Florida. 

5 .  In these consolidated dockets, the Commission will consider the Transit 

Traffic Service Tariff filed by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth). Such action 

will directly affect SouthemLINC’s substantial interests. SouthemLINC’s interests are of the 

type this proceeding was designed to protect. 

6. Disputed issues of material fact include, but are not limited to, whether the 

Commission should approve, modify or deny the BellSouth tariff; what compensation, if any, is 

appropriate under the tariff; if the tariff is approved, to whom should the tariff apply. 

7. Ultimate facts include, but are not limited to, what tariff, if any should be 

approved by the Commission. 

WHEREFORE, SouthemLINC requests that the Commission enter an order 

allowing it to intervene as a full party in this docket. 
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Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Hollv Henderson 
Holly Henderson 
Southern Communications Services, Inc. 

5555 Glenridge Connector, Suite 500 
Atlanta, Georgia 30342 
(678) 443-1670 (telephone) 
(678) 443-1552 (facsimile) 

d/b/a SouthernLINCWireless 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HERBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Petition to 

Intervene was served via first-class United States mail this 1 Oth day of March, 2006, to the 

following: 

ALLTEL 
Stephen B. RowelYBettye Willis 
One Allied Drive, B5F11 
Little Rock, AR 72202 
Phone: (501) 905-8460 
FAX: (501) 905-4443 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC 
Tracy Hatch 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1549 
Phone: (850) 425-6364 
FAX: 425-6361 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Nancy B. White/R. D. LackeyN. Mays 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 
Phone: 850-577-5555 

Email: nancysims@bellsouth.com 
FAX: 222-8640 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: 850-68 1-3828 

Email: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

(MOYW 

FAX: 681-8788 

ALLTEL Florida, h c .  
Mr. James White 
6867 Southpoint Drive, N., Suite 103 
Jacksonville, FL 32216-8005 
Phone: (904) 470-4769 

Email: james.white@alltel.com 
FAX: (904) 296-6892 

Ausley Law Firm 
J. J e f h  Wahlen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Phone: 850-425-547 1 

Email: jwahlen@ausley.com 
FAX: 222-7560 

Blooston Law Firm 
Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq. 
2120 L Street, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 
Phone: 202-828-5510 
FAX: 202-82 8 - 5 5 6 8 



Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. (Gross) 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Suite 100 Phone: 770-399-9500 

Phone: 850-68 1-1 990 

Email: mgross@fcta.com 

Friend Law Firm 
Charles V. Gerkin, Jr. 
Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 1450 
Atlanta, GA 30346 

Tallahassee, FL 32303 FAX: 770-234-5965 
Email: cgerkin@fh2.com 

FAX: 681-9676 

Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. 
Ms. Angela McCall 
300 Bland Street 
Bluefield, WV 24701-3020 
Phone: (304) 325-1688 

Email: AmcCall@czn.com Email: lwood@fairpoint.com 

GT Com 
Mr. Robert M. Ellmer 
P. 0. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0220 
Phone: (850) 229-7312 

FAX: (304) 325-1483 FAX: (850) 229-5141 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Mr. Robert M. Post, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 277 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0277 
Phone: (772) 597-3 1 13 

Email: maryannh@itstelecom.net Email: fself@lawfla.com 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd R. Self 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
Phone: 850-222-0720 

FAX: (772) 597-21 10 FAX: 224-4359 

MetroPCS Califomia/Florida, Inc. NEFCOM 
8144 Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 800 
Dallas, TX 7523 1 
Phone: 972-860-2663 
FAX: 972-860-2682 Phone: (904) 688-0029 

Ms. Deborah Nobles 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 

Email: dbishop@metropcs.com FAX: (904) 688-0025 
Email: dnobles@townes.net 

NuVox Communications, Inc. 
Susan J. Berlin 
Two North Main Street 
Greenville, SC 29601 
Phone: 864-331-7323 

Email: sberlin@nuvox.com 
FAX: 864-672-5 105 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Ken Hofhan/Martin McDonneWM. Rule 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-055 1 
Phone: 850-681-6788 
FAX: 681-6515 
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Smart City Telecom Sprint 
P. 0. Box 22555 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 
Phone: (407) 828-6730 
FAX: (407) 828-6734 

Susan S. Masterton 
13 13 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Phone: (850) 599-1560 

Email: susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com 
Email: lbhall@smartcity.com FAX: 878-0777 

Sprint Nextel (GA) 
William R. Atkinson 
Mailstop GAATLD0602 
3065 Cumberland Circle SE 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Phone: 404-649-4882 
FAX: 404-649-1652 

T-Mobile USA, Inc. 
Michele K. Thomas 
60 Wells Avenue 
Newton, MA 02459 
Phone: 617-630-3126 
FAX: 617-630-3187 

TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
P. 0. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0189 Suite 5200 
Phone: (850) 875-5207 
FAX: 875-5225 Phone: 404-8 85-3402 

Troutman Law Firm 
Charles F. Palmer 
600 Peachtree St., N.E. 

Atlanta, GA 30308-2216 

Email: Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com FAX: 404-962-6647 
Email: charles.palmer@troutmansanders.com 

Verizon Wireless (DC) 
Elaine D. Critides 
1300 I Street, N.W. 
Suite 400 West 
Washington, DC 20005 

FAX: 202-589-3750 Email: rgavillet@neutraltandem.com 
Email: elaine.critides@verizonwireless.com 

Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
Ronald W. Gavillet 
One South Wacker, Suite 200 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Phone: (312) 384-8000 

Phone: 202-589-3740 FAX: (312) 346-3276 
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